
From: 

To: 

CC: 

Date: 

Subject: 

"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 

"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 

"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 

"Council Support \(COV\) - DL" 
"Pavone, Connie" <connie.pavone@vancouver.ca> 

"Pickard, Gail" <Gail.Pickard@vancouver.ca> 

6/7/201 9 8:42:44 AM 

Invitation: National Housing Strategy Announcement & Upcoming NR 

Greetings Mayor and Council, 

Further to my email earlier this week, please join us for the announcement of the Women Deliver Legacy Project 

today- Friday June 7 at 10am on the Helena Gutteridge Plaza. The invitation is below and the news release will 

be distributed shortly. 

Best, 

Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
604.873.7627 I sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

~TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil­
Waututh peoples. 

From: Gabriel Teo [mailto:gteo@cmhc-schl.gc.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2019 10:34 AM 
To: Gabriel Teo 
Subject: I nvitation: National Housing Strategy Announcement 

Canada 
The Government of Canada invites you to an announcement related to the 
National Housing Strategy 

Event: 
Date: 
Time: 
Location: 

Press Conference 
June 7, 2019 
10:00 am. 
Helen Gutteridge Plaza (Vancouver City Hall) 

453 W 12th Avenue 
Vancouver, BC 

Please confirm your attendance before 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, June 6, via email to gteo@cmhc.ca 



Participant: 

D Honourable Joyce Murray, Minister of Digital Government, Treasury Board President and Member of 
Parliament for Vancouver Quadra 

D Mayor Kennedy Stewart, City of Vancouver 

For more information, please contact: 

Gabriel Teo 
CMHC Public Affairs 
604-737-41 37 
gteo@cmhc.ca 

Canada 
Le gouvernement du Canada vous invite a une annonce concernant la Strategie 
nationale sur le logement 

Evenement: 
Date: 
Heure: 

Conference de presse 
7 juin 2019 
10 h 

Endroit: Helen Gutteridge Plaza (hotel de ville) 
453 W 12th Avenue 
Vancouver (Colombie-Britannique) 

Veuillez confirmer votre presence avant 17 h le jeudi 6 juin, par courriel a gteo@schl.ca 

Participant : 

D L'honorable Joyce Murray, ministre du Gouvernement numerique, presidente du Conseil du Tresor et 
deputee federale de Vancouver Quadra 

D Kennedy Stewart, maire de la ville de Vancouver 

Renseignements : 

Gabriel Teo 
Relations publiques, SCHL 
604-737-41 37 
gteo@schl.ca 

Gabriel Teo 
Specialist, Communications 
Regional Storytelling & Visibility 

gteo@cmhc-schl.gc.ca 

Telephone: 604 737-4137 
2000 1i11111 W. Georgia St ., Vancouver, BC 
Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporat ion (CMHC) 

www.cmhc.ca 

Gabriel Teo 
Specialist e, Communications 
Communications narrative et visibilite regionales 

gteo@cmhc-schl.gc.ca 

Telephone: 604 737-4137 
20001111111, rue Georgia Quest, Vancouver, C.-8. 
Societe canadienne d!Jlypotheques et de logement (SCHL) 

www.schl.ca 



NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is confidential, subject to copyright and may be 
privileged. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. 
A VIS: Le present message, incluant toute piece jointe, est confidentiel, protege par des droits d'auteur et peut 
contenir des renseignements privilegies. L'utilisation ou la communication non autorisee de ces renseignements est 
interdite. 




